



DEPSLA MEETING: AGENDA

DATE: 10 NOVEMBER 2023

TIME: 1:00PM (FOR 1:30PM)

VENUE: ST DOMINIC'S PRIORY COLLEGE

Attendance: see separate page

Apologies: TBA

Chair: Shannon Bertram (DEPSLA Chair)

Prayer: Muriel Noujaim (Deputy Principal, St Dominic's Priory College)

Minutes: Josh Foulis (DEPSLA Executive Officer)

1:00 pm arrival, for 1.30 pm meeting start.

1. **Welcome:** Shannon Bertram
2. **Prayer:** Muriel Noujaim and St Dominic's Priory College
3. **Previous Meetings:** Shannon Bertram
4. **Graduate Certificate in RE Review** (*Helen Lambert*)
 - i. Brief presentation and data gathering by Helen.
5. **Pastoral Guidelines supporting gender-diverse students in Catholic schools** (*Shannon Bertram*)
 - i. Guidelines as pre-reading, SACCS approved, currently under consultation, CESA Community of Practice group.
 - a. What questions do DEPLSA members have related to the pastoral guidelines?
 - b. What professional learning would DEPSLA members like to have access to so we can prepare for these guidelines to be implemented in our schools?
 - c. What other supports would you like the CESA Community of Practice to consider?
6. **DEPSLA as a forum for advocacy** (Josh Foulis)
 - i. Where/how/when are Deputy Principals and Senior Leaders unable to effectively undertake our roles?
 - ii. How might DEPSLA represent/address the challenges of Deputy Principals and Senior Leaders? How might DEPSLA advocate for Deputy Principal and Senior Leaders? How might DEPSLA be increasingly vocal for the benefit of our leadership and our schools?
 - iii. Who would DEPSLA need to be advocating to?



DEPSLA MEETING: *AGENDA*

7. 2024 Meeting Schedule (Daniel Head, DEPSLA Financial Manager)

- i. Meeting dates shared, venues to be discussed and schools to nominate to host

Term 1	
Wednesday 20 March (Week 8)	Combined APCSS/DEPSLA/Sponsors
Term 2	
Friday 24 May (Week 4) - afternoon	DEPSLA Meeting (location and time TBC)
Term 3	
Thursday 22 August (Week 5)	DEPSLA Meeting (location and time TBC)
Term 4	
Friday 9 November (Week 4) - afternoon	DEPSLA Meeting (location and time TBC)

8. Thanks and close: Shannon Bertram

9. Drinks, Nibbles and camaraderie from 3:15pm

Next Meetings: 2024 dates and venues to be confirmed by email.



DEPSLA MEETING: *AGENDA*